

HURN PARISH COUNCIL

The Virtual Microsoft **TEAMS Meeting** of **Hurn Parish Council** was held on **Monday, 8th March 2021** at **7.30 pm**.

Present:

Cllr Mrs M Phipps, Chairman
Cllr H Greenman, Vice Chairman
Cllr I Evans
Cllr Mrs J Jones
Cllr Mrs H Balkaya Shore
Cllr M Cranham

Mrs N Shaw, Clerk

27/21 CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the Microsoft Teams Council Meeting.

28/21 APOLOGIES

None.

29/21 SIGNING OF THE MINUTES

Cllr I Evans proposed that the minutes of the meeting held on 8th February 2021 were a true record, this was seconded by Cllr H Greenman, and it was **resolved** that they be signed by the Chairman.

30/21 CODE OF CONDUCT OF LOCAL AUTHORITY MEMBERS

The Chairman reminded members of the need to declare their interests at all meetings where matters being discussed, or to be discussed, affected their interests.

31/21 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No members of the public were present.

32/21 GENERAL PARISH MATTERS.

a) Open Spaces: Town Common/Sopley Common/Ramsdown, Hurn Forest:

Cllr Mrs M Phipps sent details of the sale of the garages at the back of Moors Close to Cllrs. **Leave on Agenda for April meeting.**

b) Gravel Extraction

The route of the water discharge route proposed for the extension to Hurn Court Quarry has been distributed to Councillors. **Leave on Agenda for April meeting.**

c) Roads

Cllr I Evans explained that he was concerned about fly tipping on Pitthouse Lane. Cllr Mrs M Phipps agreed to email him the contact details for the office dealing with this issue for BCP Council. **Leave on Agenda for April meeting.**

d) A338 Bridleway 7 Diversion

Cllr Mrs J Jones reported that she has checked that the warning lights are working in both directions. **Remove from the Agenda.**

e) Playground

Nothing to report. **Leave on Agenda for April meeting.**

f) Neighbourhood Plan

Cllrs Mrs H Balkaya Shore joined the meeting at 7.38 pm.

Cllr Mrs M Phipps updated Councillors. A Steering group meeting was held on 2nd March. Surveys will be distributed to businesses in Hurn. Cllr H Greenman will distribute them to businesses on the Airport Business Park and Cllr. Mrs. M Phipps to the rest of the Parish. The deadline for replies is 24th March.

A Steering group meeting including Jo Witherden will be held on 25th March. An additional meeting will be held to discuss the results of BCP Council's call for sites.

Cllr Mrs M Phipps agreed to forward the list of sites to Councillors. **Leave on Agenda for April meeting.**

33/21 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No members of the public were present.

34/21 CORRESPONDENCE

A list of correspondence had been circulated prior to the meeting.

The Clerk highlighted that the DAPTC has warned that the regulations allowing virtual meeting run out on the 7th May. The DAPTC is suggesting either bring the AGM forward or consider whether it can be held in person. The Government may extend the permission for Virtual meeting. Councillors discussed the options. They agreed to decide at the April meeting. Add to the Agenda for April Meeting. A newsletter will be sent out to Residents to inform them how the AGM will be held.

The Clerk had distributed information regarding the roll out of fibre broadband. Cllr I Evans commented that he can now get it.

Cllr M Cranham joined at 7.48 pm.

35/21 COMMITTEE REPORTS

The Clerk reported on the BCP Town & Parish Council meeting. She raised Councillor's request for a similar meeting. They agreed to look into it.

Cllr Mrs J Jones reported on the Airport Consultative meeting she attended.

36/21 FINANCE

a) Cheques Out:

The following items of expenditure were **resolved**, proposed Cllr H Greenman 2nd Cllr Mrs H Balkaya Shore:

- Cheque No 873: £337.21: to Mrs N Shaw for Clerk's duties and expenses during February 2021: (hours for February 2021 [28.25 hours @ £11.76/hour = £332.22] + £4.99 expenses printer ink.).

- Cheque No 874: £20: Dorset Association of Parish and Town Councils. Replacement for cheque 859 (Website accessibility training) which has been lost in the post.

b) **General**

Cheque 959 to be stopped as it has been lost in the post.

37/21 SUPPLEMENTARY

None.

38/21 DATE OF NEXT TEAMS MEETING

12th April 2021.

39/21 PLANNING

Application No.: 8/21/0095/HOU

Location: 32 Hurn Court, Hurn Court Lane Christchurch BH23 6BH

Proposal: Single storey rear extension and side extension.

Councillors **resolved not to Object** to this application.

Application No.: 8/21/0131/FUL

Location: 1 & 6 Hurn Court, Hurn Court Lane Christchurch BH23 6BH

Proposal: Replacement of decayed coping brickwork with new coping stones above flat 6 and flat 1.

Councillors **resolved not to Object** to this application.

Application No.: 8/21/0132/LB

Location: 1 & 6 Hurn Court, Hurn Court Lane Christchurch BH23 6BH

Proposal: Replacement of decayed coping brickwork with new coping stones above flat 6 and flat 1.

Councillors **resolved not to Object** to this application.

Application No.: 8/21/0178/TTPO

Location: 33 Hurn Court Lane Christchurch BH23 6BH

Proposal: T1 Oak – Fell

Councillors **resolved to Object** to this application. The oak T1 appears to form a canopy with the other trees in the group. Cllrs. are concerned that removing T1 will be detrimental to the group and may compromise the other trees.

Bosley Nursery

Planning application 8/20/0993/FUL for a change of use has been withdrawn. It was agreed that the Clerk would follow up the breaches in planning on the site with Neil Smith. In particular structures over 2m in height in contravention of the planning consent.

The meeting closed at 8.17 pm.

Signed: Date: